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Sabrina Pandolfo

From: Alimpic, Vesna (MECP) <Vesna.Alimpic@ontario.ca>
Sent: July 26, 2024 9:03 AM
To: Chief administrative officer
Cc: Sabrina Pandolfo; Barry Turcotte; Bryce Logan; Ilona Bruneau; Ryan Peters; Ilersich, Sherry (She/Her) 

(MECP)
Subject: 2024 2025 Temagami North DWS Inspection Report
Attachments: Risk Methodology sheet FR juillet 2011 V2.pdf; 2024 2025 Temagami North DWS Inspection 

Report_FINAL_20240726.PDF; 2024 2025 Temagami North DWS Inspection Report_FINAL_
20240726.PDF

Good morning, 
 
Attached to this email is the report for the recent announced inspection completed at Temagami 
North Drinking Water System at 5 Cedar Avenue South, Temagami on June 13, 2024 and the 
corresponding Incident Rating Report (IRR) and Risk Methodology document. This report provides an 
assessment of compliance and conformance based on observations and information available during 
the inspection review period only.  
 
One instances of non-compliance was identified during the inspection. The operating authority took 
necessary steps to bring the system into compliance therefore there are no required actions to 
address this non-compliance. This non-compliance is described in the “Non-compliance” section 
within the report. Additional findings and applicable comments, where provided, will be found within 
the report. 
 
The IRR is a summarized quantitative measure of the drinking water system’s annual inspections and 
is published in the Ministry’s Chief Drinking Water Inspector’s Annual Report. The Risk Methodology 
document describes the risk rating methodology which has been applied to the findings of the 
Ministry’s municipal residential drinking water system inspection results. Please find attached the 
corresponding IRR in Appendix A and Risk Methodology document. 
 
Section 19 of the Safe Drinking Water Act (Standard of Care) creates a number of obligations for 
individuals who exercise decision-making authority over municipal drinking water systems. Please be 
aware that the Ministry has encouraged such individuals, particularly municipal councillors, to take 
steps to be better informed about the drinking water systems over which they have decision-making 
authority. These steps could include asking for a copy of this inspection report and a review of its 
findings. Further information about Section 19 can be found in “Taking Care of Your Drinking Water: 
A Guide for Members of Municipal Councils” on the Drinking Water Ontario website at 
https://www.ontario.ca/environment-and-energy/taking-care-your-drinking-water-guide-members-
municipal-councils. 
 
Attached in Appendix B is a document entitled “DWS Components Information” and in Appendix C is 
a document titled “Key Reference and Guidance Material for Municipal Residential Drinking Water 
Systems”. 
 
Electronic copies of this inspection report have been sent to the Timiskaming Health Unit in 
accordance with the Ministry’s Municipal Drinking Water Inspection Protocol. 
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Thank you for your co-operation. If you have any questions about this inspection report, please 
contact me. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Vesna Alimpic (she/her) 
Water Compliance Officer 
Provincial Officer Badge No. 1882 
Timmins District 
Drinking Water and Environmental Compliance Division 
 
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks  
191 Booth Road Unit 16 & 17 
North Bay, ON P1A 4K3 
Tel: 705 491-2781  Fax: 705 497-6866 
 
We want to hear from you. How was my service? You can provide feedback at 1-888-745-8888 or 
ontario.ca/inspectionfeedback 
 


